
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2001 10:00 AM
To: Mike Kuo; Steve Cheng; Kerwin Corpuz
Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES
Subject: RE: Nutek Corporation, FCC ID:ELVAT1F, AN01T1656

Hi Mike,

Please see attachments for the peak readins and revised user manual (page 4).

Thanks!

regards,

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2001 7:37 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Nutek Corporation, FCC ID:ELVAT1F, AN01T1656

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Only Average readings are submitted in page 15 of test report.  Per
15.231 (b)(2) requirements, when average measurement are employed, the
provisionsin 15.35 for averaging pused emissions and for limiting peak emissions
apply.  Please submit the peak readings for those data taken in page 15 of test
report.

Question #2: User manual does not contain the information required under 15.21
of FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


